Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company

P, 0., Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
June 3, 1959

State of New Mexico

011l Congservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. ¥, Montgomery,
Preration Manager

Gentlemen:

In response Lo your letter of April 17, 1959, pertaining
to this company's Santa Fe "E" #2 location, an abandoned well
located in Unit H, Section 29, T-93, R=36E, the surfezce owner,

Mr. U. D. Sawyer, has requested the location be left in its present
state and not restored for the sake of providing better grasse.
Please advise if this is agreeable with the Commissicn.

Yours very truly,
’E?q —
Ga Se. ng, .

District Superintendent
of Production
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